



Environment and Climate Change

Environmental Approvals Branch
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard
Winnipeg MB R3Y 0L6
T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca

File No.: 3440.20

October 14, 2025

Dave Howes
Director of Regulatory Affairs
Miller Environmental Corporation
1803 Hekla Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3N 0T1
daveh@millerenvironmental.mb.ca

Dear Dave Howes:

**Re: Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 58 HW S2
RRRRR**

This letter serves as a follow-up to the inspection conducted on August 14, 2025. During the inspection, Environment Officer Mariah Whiter and I observed that the leachate pond liner, which was approved on May 15, 2025, is no longer continuous. Additionally, three berms surrounding the leachate pond have failed to maintain their structural integrity.

Clause 94 of the licence requires reporting of any physical or mechanical equipment breakdown or process upset to the department by calling the 24-hour environmental accident reporting line at 204-944-4888 (toll-free 1-855-944-4888). The department did not receive any such notification.

As Miller has failed to maintain a continuous liner for the leachate pond, per Clause 4 of Schedule A of the Notice of Alteration Approval dated October 15, 2021, I am hereby cancelling, effective immediately, the approval granted on May 15, 2025, for the use of the leachate pond. The public registry will be updated accordingly to reflect this cancellation.

Prior to beginning any repair work on the leachate pond, Miller is hereby required to submit a repair plan for the failed berms, in accordance with clause 95 of the licence. This plan must be submitted to the Director for review and approval.

Following submission and completion of the approved repair work, the department will conduct a reinspection of the leachate pond and will provide approval to use the leachate pond if the repair work is deemed satisfactory.

Should you have any questions concerning this notice, please contact me at Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca or 431-334-3667.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Mehak Bajwa
Senior Environmental Engineer
The Dangerous Goods Handling and
Transportation Act